
From: Whittaker, Frank M <Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 4:36 PM 
To: Spangler, Mark A <Mark.A.Spangler@wv.gov> 
Cc: Chambers, Jessica S <Jessica.S.Chambers@wv.gov>; Scott, Deb D <Deb.D.Scott@wv.gov> 
Subject: RE: Emergency Procurement Request 
 
Mark. 
 
Your request for emergency  procurement of maintenance and  support of Licensure database through 
June 30, 2021 is approved. Please follow all emergency procurement procedures outlined in the 
Purchasing Division Handbook and provide all supporting documentation to this office within 30 days of 
this approval for contract completion.   
 
Please feel free to contact Me if you have any questions or concerns. 
 

Frank Whittaker 
Assistant Director 
West Virginia Purchasing Division 
2019 Washington Street 
Charleston, WV 25305 
 
 
 
From: Spangler, Mark A <Mark.A.Spangler@wv.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 3:56 PM 
To: Whittaker, Frank M <Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov> 
Cc: Chambers, Jessica S <Jessica.S.Chambers@wv.gov>; Scott, Deb D <Deb.D.Scott@wv.gov> 
Subject: Emergency Procurement Request 
 
 
Dear Frank, 
 
Please find the attached request as discussed. On behalf of the Board I thank you for your assistance. 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 

Mark A. Spangler 
Executive Director 
West Virginia Board of Medicine 
101 Dee Drive, Suite 103 
Charleston, West Virginia 25311 
Telephone:   (304) 558-2921 Ext. 49862 
Facsimile:     (304) 558-2084 
      



                 
The information contained in this electronic message is legally privileged and confidential under applicable law and 
is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above.  If the recipient of this message is not the above-
named intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copy or disclosure of this communication 
is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the West Virginia Board of 
Medicine, (304) 558-2921, and purge this communication immediately without making any copy or distribution. 
 
 
 






